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Office of Research Administration 
INTERNAL ROUTING FORM FOR NON-FUNDED AGREEMENTS 

www.ora.umd.edu
Please complete this form in its entirety, including signatures by Principal Investigator (PIs), Co-
Principal Investigator(s), Department Chairperson/Director of administering unit, and Dean; send it and 
one copy of the agreement to the Office of Research Administration.  Allow six (6) working days prior to 
the deadline for processing within ORA, incomplete forms will delay review. 

1. Agreement Title:

2. a. Start Date:  (mm/dd/yyyy)  b. End Date:           (mm/dd/yyyy) 

3. Application Type:
New  Renewal  Continuation/Extension Revision/Amendment 
If not new: Related Institute Proposal Number or XX account number: 

If related to a sponsored project: Related Institute Proposal Number or KFS account number: 

4. a. Activity Type:
     Research         Training/Instruction          Fellowship       IGPA           Service/Other Sponsored Activity 

      Basic     Development    
      Applied       Clinical Trial 

b. Anticipated Award Type:
Non-Disclosure Agreement          Teaming Agreement Data Use Agreement 

Memorandum of Understanding   Equipment Loan               Software License  

c. Information Disclosure:  one-way two-way not applicable 

d. If one-way information disclosure, indicate receiving party:       University of Maryland Sponsor 

5. Sponsor:
a. Contact Name and Address

Name Address 

Phone

Email URL 

b. Is a third party involved in the agreement?

c. If yes to 5b, provide contact information for that party:

Name Address 

Phone

Email URL 

6. Deadline Date: Postmarked       Receipt/Delivered 
7. a. Departmental contact for administrative questions:   

Name    Email       Ext. 

b. PI contact for other questions:

          Name     Email       Ext. 

c. If multiple departments are involved, name of administering department:

8. Principal Investigator/Co-Principal Investigator(s)
PI Name: % Credit for Project: 

College: Department: % Credit for Investigator: 
College: Department: % Credit for Investigator: 

Unit Total for Investigator:     100%
Co-PI  Name: % Credit for Project: 

College: Department: % Credit for Investigator: 
College: Department: % Credit for Investigator: 

Unit Total for Investigator:     100%
For additional Co-Investigators or other Project Personnel, attach the Supplemental Staff form, available 
at http://ora.umd.edu/sites/default/files/documents/forms/supplemental-staff-form.pdf 

ORA/RCO Use        Proposal Development # Institute Proposal # 

yes no



9. Refer to umresearch.umd.edu/Export/overview.html for more information about Export Control.
a. Are there any export controls indicated in the solicitation or in discussions with the sponsor, or does the 

research relate directly to a military technology?

b.   Does the scope of work involve fabrication of a prototype that meets given specifications or requirements? 

c.  Will your project involve the shipment of equipment outside of the US?

d.   Will your project involve collaboration with a foreign entity?

e. Will the researchers need to receive or generate any data that will be considered confidential or proprietary to 
the sponsor? 

10.  Human Subjects: Will this research include using Human Subjects? 

If yes, has an IRB application been submitted to the IRB office? 

Please provide the title used on the IRB application and the IRB protocol approval number. 

An IRB application has not been submitted for this project, but will be if the project is awarded. Submit one 
copy of the proposal protocol form to the IRB office. For more information, contact the IRB office at 
irb@umd.edu.

11.   Animal Subjects: Will this research include using vertebrate animals? 

If yes, has an IACUC protocol approval number been assigned? 

Please provide the title used in the IACUC application and the IACUC approval number. 

An IACUC application has not yet been submitted for this project. For more information, contact the IACUC  
Coordinator at x55037 or iacuc-office@umd.edu.

12. Conflict of Interest: www.umresearch.umd.edu/RCO/COI/index.html
Is there a real or potential conflict of interest in connection with this work involving a University of Maryland 
Employee, as defined by the University of Maryland Policies and Procedures II- 3.10(A) or II-3.10(B)? 
If yes, a disclosure form must be completed and submitted in accordance with these procedures.  

13. Scope of Agreement, including information/equipment to be sent or received. Use additional pages as needed.

14. PI’s signature below affirms that no changes in scope, budget, or institutional commitments will be made via this
proposal/agreement. 

15. PI’s & Co-PI’s signatures below affirm:
a) that the information submitted within the proposal/agreement is true, complete, and accurate to the best of the PI’s
and Co-PI’s knowledge; 
b) that any false, fictitious, or fraudulent statements or claims may subject him/her to criminal, civil, or administrative
penalties;
c) that PIs and Co-PIs agree to accept responsibility for the conduct of the project and to follow any terms and conditions
of any resulting agreement, including, but not limited to, providing required progress reports and adhering to any 
requirements regarding the handling of confidential information. 

16. Your signature below indicates approval of this agreement and concurrence with the statements on this form. Endorsements
must include PI, Co-PI(s), administering department/unit and appropriate college listed in 7C of this form. 
The administering department/unit is responsible for obtaining concurrence from all participating units, where a joint appointment
exists or where key personnel are listed that reside outside the administering department/unit, prior to proposal submission. By
signing this routing form, the Department Chairperson/Director of the administering department/unit, or designee, attests that this
concurrence has been received. Appropriate signatures must be obtained on lines a), b), and c) before sending to ORA.  
a) Principal Investigator/Co-Principal Investigator(s)

Date 
Date 

b) Department Chairperson or Director
Date 

c) Dean
Date 

d) Division of Research (RCO or ORA)
Date

yes no

yes no

yes no
yes no
yes no

yes no

yes no

yes

 no

yes

no

yes no


	title: 
	start: 
	end: 
	proposaltype: Off
	related proposal: 
	related FRS: 
	info disclosure: Off
	rec'ing party: Off
	Sponsor: 
	sponconname: 
	sponadd1: 
	sponsonphone: 
	sponadd2: 
	sponconemail: 
	sponconurl: 
	anotherparty: Off
	partycontact: 
	party address1: 
	party phone: 
	party address2: 
	party email: 
	partyurl: 
	deadlinetype: Off
	deadline: 
	deptconname: 
	deptemail: 
	deptphone: 
	PIcontactname: 
	piemail: 
	PIphone: 
	PIname: 
	PIprojectcred: 
	PICollege1: 
	PIDept1: 
	PIcreddept1: 
	PICollege2: 
	PIDept2: 
	PIcreddept2: 
	CoPIName: 
	CoPIprojectcredit: 
	copicollege1: 
	copidept1: 
	copicreddept1: 
	copicollege2: 
	copidept2: 
	copicreddept2: 
	export: Off
	fabrication: Off
	forship: Off
	forcollarb: Off
	confidential: Off
	conflictofinterest: Off
	abstract: 
	pisign1: 
	date1: 
	pisign2: 
	date2: 
	chairsign1: 
	date4: 
	deansign1: 
	date7: 
	ORAAsign: 
	date10: 
	admindept: 
	award type: Off
	activity type: Off
	research type: Off
	humans: Off
	irb: Off
	animals: Off
	iacuc: Off


